From: Cindy Melanson

Sent: Sunday, March 13, 2022 1:31:45 PM

To: Chris Melanson; Yvon LeBlanc <district8@munclare.ca>; info@ronnieleblanc.ca <info@ronnieleblanc.ca>;
chris.dentremont@parl.gc.ca <chris.dentremont@parl.gc.ca>

Subject: Lex

Hello,

As many of you know Lex Brukovskiy of Meteghan was born in Lviv, Ukraine. Anyone who knows him, knows his love of
family and friends. He has made his way to Poland to help with the refugee situation there. Currently he is in Lviv

Ukraine, 90km from the Polish border, where his mother and family live. His mother is there cooking and helping feed
the civilian soldiers protecting the city and the refugees passing by.
A Crowd fund page has been set up on-line to help purchase medical supplies and aid for those in need. The link to the

page is https://crowdfund.ca/p/d108768644c64a1908704d6d7e860b87

While there, Lex is also working with Marily Clark from Port to Port Immigration. They are working together to help
those seeking refuge in Canada, in particular NS.

Right now we are just waiting to hear back from Marilyn as to how many refugees will be coming to SWNS. We are
gathering names of people offering temporary housing for those refugees if needed. We currently have 10

locations. We do understand that housing is a big problem in NS, but people are offering houses, cottages, basements,
etc and some employers are offering jobs as well as housing.

Thank you for your time!

Glory to Ukraine uA
Glory to the heroes!

Hope you have a great day!!!
Cindy





